From: Michat Bebel <michal.bebel@whitepress.pl>
Sent: 28. svibnja 2020. 11:02
Subject: Erasmus - internship in Poland

Hi,
We are IT company from Poland, Bielsko Biata. Looking for students from Erasmus program
for Internship.

General information

Duration:

6 months

Commitment:

Full-time

Description:

WhitePress.pl is a publisher of an internet platform supporting content marketing activities. The most
important function of the platform is the automatization of publishing guest and paid articles. The
company cooperates with a huge influencer database and publishers of over 13,000 portals. Our
clients are the largest content marketing agencies from Poland and Europe. In 2019, the company
also entered foreign markets (CZ, SK, HU, RO, UA, BG, UK).

Duration 2- 6 months. (with a possibility of extending)

We are looking for a person who will join the WhitePress international team and support activities in
entering new markets. Working with us:

- you will gain a chance to develop your skills working for a leader in the content and influencer
marketing industry,

- you will learn a lot about marketing and advertising on the Internet,

- you will gain experience in working for recognizable brands,

- you will take part in the expansion of a large company to foreign markets.Responsibilities:

- maintaining a company’s local profile in social media (Facebook),

- content creation and simple translations,

- acquiring publishers,

- learning and operating CRM system,

- ongoing publisher service,

- taking care of good relations with clients and publishers.We offer:

- development and a huge dose of knowledge,

- work in a growing company within an energetic young team,

- the opportunity to gain valuable experience from a leader in the content and influencer marketing
industry,

- fruits, coffee and tea every day.

Best regards!

Pozdrawiam

Michat Bebel
International Partners Manager

whitepress®

WhitePress sp. z 0.0.
43-300 Bielsko-Biata
ul. Legionéw 26/28

KRS 0000651339 VIII Wydziat Gospodarczy Sad Rejonowy w Bielsku-Biatej,

NIP: 9372667797, REGON: 243400145

Twoje dane beda przetwarzane zgodnie z naszg politykg prywatnosci — https://www.whitepress.pl/polityka-prywatnosci

Niniejsza wiadomo$¢ moze zawiera¢ informacje poufne i/lub kierowane tylko do okreslonego adresata i jest przeznaczona wytacznie do
uzytku podmiotu lub osoby, do ktorej jest adresowana. Jezeli nie jeste$ zamierzonym adresatem powyzszej wiadomosci, nie mozesz jej
ujawniaé, kopiowac, dystrybuowac, ani tez w zaden inny sposéb udostepnia¢ lub wykorzystywaé. O btednym zaadresowaniu
wiadomosci prosimy niezwtocznie poinformowa¢ nadawce i usung¢ wiadomos¢. Nadawca nie jest odpowiedzialny za jakiekolwiek btedy
lub znieksztatcenia w niniejszej wiadomosci, z powodu mozliwego przechwycenia, uszkodzenia, zgubienia, zniszczenia danych,
opdznien lub niepetnej transmisji oraz obecnosci wiruséw. W razie jakichkolwiek watpliwosci prosze zwrdéci¢ si¢ do nadawcy.
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